Swapnil Sutar

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: 04 March 2024 18:18

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Royston Netto

Subject: RE: Blue star Bottom loading water dispenser black 2L - BDHPCF1

Dear Swapnil,

Pls consider the price as 11000+GST

Regards
Pankaj

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:53 PM

To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Royston Netto

Subject: RE: Blue star Bottom loading water dispenser black 2L - BDHPCF1

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **
HI Pankaj,
Our target rate is 10K...

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 04 March 2024 11:44




To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Blue star Bottom loading water dispenser black 2L - BDHPCF1

Dear Swapnil,
Pls find below quote for bottom loading water dispenser.

BDHPCF1 - 12500+GST (18%)

Regards
Pankaj

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 5:08 PM

To: Pankaj Sakarkar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: Blue star Bottom loading water dispenser black 2L - BDHPCF1

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **
Hi Pankaj,

Please share the quote for Water dispenser black 2L Model NO. BDHPCF1

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



